

COMMUNICATIONS INTERCLUB COUNCIL CALIFORNIA STATE UNIVERSITY, FULLERTON

The following are the minutes (a summary of the participants' discussions) of a regular meeting with notice to the CICC, California State University, Fullerton, a nonprofit council held on ZOOM on 09/30/24.

CALL TO ORDER

Desiree Rojas calls the meeting to order at 9:00 a.m.

ROLL CALL

Members present:

Yvonne for ETC. Ashley for AC. Jasmine for STANCE. Ana for PRSSA. Dora for SAA. Tiffany for NSSHLA. Semira for AAC. Jocelyn for SS. Natalie for MIC. Jessica for Lambda Pi Eta Emily for TR.

Green highlights are tardy before approval of agenda. Yellow highlights are tardy after approval of agenda.

<u>Members absent:</u> Nathaniel for LJC. Danielle for CICC.

Ex-officio members present: Joel

Ex-officio members absent:

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

A motion was made to approve the agenda by Chair Desiree, and DOC Abby seconds.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

A motion to approve the minutes by Chair Desiree, and TR seconds.

PUBLIC SPEAKER	NONE
FINANCIAL REPORT	NONE
TIME CERTAIN	NONE
UNFINISHED BUSINESS	
OLD BUSINESS	ETC workshop panel proposal - A move to the following allocation to be approved for \$76 by ETC and NSSLHA seconds. From the last meeting, ETC was originally requesting a larger amount but subtracted parking passes as they are not needed for the guest speaker.
	Discussion: NONE Questions: NONE
	CICC: 11-0-0(Yes-No-Abstain) Allocation Passes
NEW BUSINESS	NONE
1. NSSHLA - SLP Resume Writing Workshop	A move to the following allocation to be approved for \$20 by NSSHLA and SS seconds.
	NSSHLA is hosting a SLP resume writing workshop on October 1st. A SLP is hosting a writing workshop to help SLP's with resume writing tips and suggestions. This is an opportunity for students to strengthen their resumes with the help of a professional. NSSHLA is requesting a \$20 gift card to gift to the SLP guest. The final total requested is \$20.
	Discussion: NONE Questions: NONE
2. MIC - Touring Panel	CICC: 11-0-0(Yes-No-Abstain) Allocation Passes
	A move to the following allocation to be approved for \$170 by MIC and NSSHLA seconds.

MIC is hosting a touring panel on October 1st. The MIC touring panel event is to inform and introduce students about the different careers related to touring in the music industry. There will be three guest speakers and MIC wants to give them CSUF coffee mugs from the Titan Shop. The mugs in total would cost \$78. The guest speakers will need parking passes and the total for three parking passes is \$36. MIC also wants to serve pizza and drinks at this event as well. The cheapest option between Costco, Dominoes, and Pizza Hut, was Costco. For three pizzas, the cheapest option is Costco for \$34.85. The cheapest option between Target, Albertsons, and Ralph's. For two capri sun boxes and one water bottle case, the cheapest option is Target for \$12.07. The anticipated total requested is \$170. After recalculations, the final total requested is \$152.

Discussion: DOP Ximena suggests MIC to gift guest speakers \$20 gift cards instead of mugs to reduce cost.

Natalie from MIC agrees.

Chair Desiree recalculates the total requested from \$170 to \$152, DOP Ximena seconds.

CICC: 11-0-0 (Yes-No-Abstain) Allocation Passes

3. AD Club - Study Session

A move to the following allocation to be approved for \$30 by AC and AAC seconds.

AD Club is hosting a study session on October 1st. This study session will be an opportunity for students to interact and be productive with homework/studying. This will be a bonding opportunity for attendees. AD Clubs wants to serve individual packs of variety chips. The cheapest option between Target, Albertsons, and Costco, is Costco for \$23.49. They also want to serve drinks. The cheapest option between Target, Albertsons, and Costco, is Costco for \$3.99 for a 40 pack of water. The final amount requested is \$30.

Discussions: NONE

Questions: NONE

CICC: 11-0-0 (Yes-No-Abstain) Allocation Passes

Post Events:

4.	AD Club - Second General Meeting Recap	AD Club presented their "2nd General Meeting" recap. They showed pictures of their club members being served food and the event taking place with the presenters speaking to the attendees.
5.	AAC - Welcome Back Event	AAC presented their COMD collaboration event. There was pictures of the utensils they purchased and pictures of their event attendees enjoying the event.
6.	NSSHLA - Welcome Back Event	NSSHLA presented their COMD collaboration event. There were pictures of the chips and pizzas they purchased for their event attendees to enjoy. They also showed pictures of the event attendees enjoying the event.
7.	MIC - Recap: MIC Kick Off	
		MIC presented their MIC Kick Off event and showed pictures of their event attendees and presenters enjoying the event.
8.	SS - Welcome Back Event	
		Students for Smiles presented their Welcome Back Event and showed pictures of the drinks and food they purchased to serve to their event attendees.
REPORTS	:	Chair: Chair Desiree reminds the council that the next meeting will be held in person and that the agenda will be sent out with more information over the weekend.
		VP of Finance: DOA Leila shares a report on behalf of VP Danielle to share a few reminders to the council. This includes not submitting forms for events to be approved on the day of the event because there is a possibility the request isn't approved and therefore requested funds will not be funded. The minimum time frame in which a form should be submitted should be a week. Lastly, encourage club members to attend club events by doing "first come first serve" for food items so that way we aren't spending funds for all attendees to eat.

Director of Administrations: NONE Director of Productions: NONE Director of Communications: NONE Grad Assistant: NONE ASI Reps: NONE Advisor: NONE MaL's: NONE

NEW AGENDA ITEMS:

ADJOURNMENT:

A motion to adjourn the meeting was made by Chair Desiree at 9:32 a.m. and DOA Leila seconds.